CIARCIA ENGINEERING, P.C.

360 Underhill Avenue » Yorktown Heights » New York 10598 (914) 245-0123 fax (914) 245-5670

Ms. Loretta Taylor September 26, 2019
Chairperson Cortlandt Planning Board

Town Hall

1 Heady Street

Cortlandt Manor, NY 10567

Re: V.S. Construction Corp.
Contractors Yard
180 Roa Hook Road
Tax 1D 22.18-1-2

Dear Chairperson Taylor:

V.S Construction Corp. has requested the Town Board consider a modification to the
Town zoning code which would allow rock crushing on a limited basis within the M-1A
zoning district. The Town Board will be considering this request next month, and their
determination will have an impact on site plan presently being considered by the
Planning Board.

Please adjourn the V.S site plan application pending a determination by the Town

Board on the matter of limited crushing at this location. Should you have any questions
or require any additional information, please call.

Sincerely,

0
Daniel A. Ciarcia, P.E.

DAC: mc
cc: Val Santucci
Kenneth Gunshor, Esq.



